

ORTONVILLE COMMUNITY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Membership meeting June 4, 2013

Called to order at 7:05 p.m. by President Judy Miracle with the Pledge of Allegiance .

Present were Elnor Paslean, Ken Bush, Dean Salley, Larry Lang, Judy Miracle, and Marilyn Featherston

Move by Dean Salley to operate the meeting as a committee. Seconded by Marilyn Featherston, Carried.

Moved by Ken Bush to accept the agenda, SEconded by Larry Lang, Carried  
Minutes were read. KEN Bush reported the minutes of May 3, 2013 should read that "Ken Bush received payment for toner and postage to do the newsletter. Ken Bush moved to approve the minutes with the correction in place. Larry Lang seconded Carried.

Treas report read. Marilyn Featherston moved to approve the report Ken Bush seconded . Carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

We are now a member of the Michigan Historical Society

An Air Conditioner was purchased for the room upstairs since hot weather will be here.

Creekfest Information

Open on Sat 10-1 1-4 Sunday 12-4 June 28 and 29

NEED HELP

Berry picking at Middletons on June 25th and clean berries.

Food Prep and Serve beginning 10 a.m. on Sat,

School sessions on Sat only 10-1

Crafts for kids both days 10 a.m. on Sat and Noon on Sun.

Woodworkers are working on country store items.

Need Tour guides and Country store assts, weavers and <sup>to</sup> watch fabric sale

SUMMER PICNIC AUG 6th Chairman Marilyn and Judy

NEED CHAIRMAN FOR MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

// CHAIRMAN FOR FUNDRAISER

TOURS COMING UP need volunteers

June 19 1:00 p.m. Weds. Tour <sup>FOR</sup> of the Lockwood Sr Citizens

July 25 Time? Thurs Tour from Stepping stones Child Ctr.

- Need program for July and Sept -

SIGN FOR THE BUILDING STATING " MUSEUM " IS IN PROGRESS Spending &75.00  
JUDY WILL PUT THE DRAFTING TABLE ON CRAIGS LIST.

Suggested we look into haveng a table at Beats & Eats to sell some of our wares.

The flag outside the building has blown away and the rope and snaps are gone. The VFW would like to buy a new flag if we can take care of the rope and hooks. Marilyn will contact Dennis Hoffman and Judy will see the Village to ask about Bob ~~Ho~~well using the bucket to replace the rope.

Motion to adjourn by Ken Bush Seconded by DEan Salley Done

*Respectfully Submitted  
Marilyn Featherston*